TIME

8:30

8:35

8:40

8:45

8:50
8:55

9:00

9:05

9:10

9:15

9:20
10:20
10:25

10:30

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TUESDAY, APRIL 7, 2015
8:30 A.M.

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM

# TOPIC
1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER
2  APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
February 26 & 27, 2015 Special Meeting
March 17, 2015, Regular Meeting
March 17, 2015, Closed Session
3  APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 7, 2015 AGENDA
4 PRESENTATION OF SMOKY MOUNTAIN CENTER’S AUDITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 W.AM.Y.COMMUNITY ACTION PROPOSED PROCLAMATION
CELEBRATING 50 YEARS OF SERVICE
6 COOPERATIVE EXTENSION MATTERS
A. Proposed Proclamation Establishing Greening My
Plate Month
B. Staffing Request
7 COMMUNITY PRIDE WEEK PROPOSED PROCLAMATION
8 PROPOSED ALLOCATION OF FY 2015 HOME AND COMMUNITY
CARE BLoCK GRANT (H&CCBG) FUNDS
9 PROPOSED CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES TO
PERFORM CONSTRUCTION AND ADMINISTRATION SERVICES FOR
THE SOUTH FORK NEW RIVER GREENWAY EXTENSION PROJECT
10 TAX MATTERS
A. Monthly Collections
B. Refunds & Releases
11 FINANCE MATTERS
A. Budget Amendments
B. Sale of Real Property on GovDeals
12 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
A. Daymark Recovery Services, Inc. Proposed Lease
Renewal
B. State Highway Patrol Proposed Lease Renewal
C. Boards and Commissions
D. Announcements
13  PuBLIC COMMENT
14 BREAK
15  CLOSED SESSION
Attorney/Client Matters — G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3)
16  ADJOURN

PRESENTER

MR. FRED NIRDE

Ms. MELISSA SOTO

MR. BILL MORETZ

MR. JIM HAMILTON

Ms. HEATHER BOWEN
Ms. ANGIE BOITNOTTE

MR. JOE FURMAN

MR. LARRY WARREN

Ms. MARGARET PIERCE

MR. DERON GEOUQUE

PAGE

11

69

71

73
75
79

83

97
99

113
115

121

129
137
141

142
142
142



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 2:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

February 26 & 27, 2015, Special Meeting Minutes (Annual Pre-Budget Retreat)
March 17, 2015, Regular Meeting

March 17, 2015, Closed Session



040715 BCC Meeting

MINUTES

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SPECIAL MEETING
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2015 & FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2015

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a special meeting on Thursday, February 26,
2015, and Friday, February 27, 2015, in order to conduct a retreat to review goals and objectives
for the County. The meetings were held in the Commissioners’ Board Room located in the
Watauga County Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina.

PRESENT: Jimmy Hodges, Chairman
David Blust, Vice-Chairman
Billy Kennedy, Commissioner
John Welch, Commissioner
Perry Yates, Commissioner
Deron Geouque, County Manager
Margaret Pierce, Finance Director

Chairman Hodges called the meeting to order on Thursday, February 26, 2015, at 10:00 A.M.,
welcoming those in attendance.

The following topics were discussed:

Opening Remarks
Mr. Deron Geouque

Recreation Center Feasibility Study

Review of Current Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)
Mr. Deron Geouque & Mr. Robert Marsh

Current CIP Status Report

Old AppalCART Building

CCC&TI Watauga Continuing Education Center Building
New River Property

New Ambulance Site

Future Projects for Consideration

1. Soccer Field

2. Trails

3. Tennis Courts

Tmo O o>

Lunch/Continued review of CIP
Cooperative Extension Matters
Economic Development Matters

Planning and Inspections Matters
Mr. Joe Furman



Update on Greenway Projects
1. Hardin Creek Project
2. 421 Underpass Project

Board Directives/Discussion

040715 BCC Meeting

A recess was declared at 2:45 P.M. The meeting reconvened on Friday, February 27, 2015, at

12:00 P.M.

[Note: Commissioner Welch was absent on Friday, February 27, 2015, due to a prior commitment.]

Lunch

Tourism Development Authority (TDA)
Mr. Matt Vincent & Mr. Wright Tilley

Caldwell Community College & Technical Institute
Dr. Ken Boham

School Board Funding Issues
A. Schools’ Capital Improvement Plan
B. FY 2016 Funding Needs
C. Indoor Practice Facility

Break

FY 2014 Review and Discussion of 2015 Budget
Ms. Margaret Pierce
A. Revenues
B. Expenditures
C. Funding of Non-County Departments
D. Debt Service Report
E. Budget Calendar

Miscellaneous & Commissioner Matters
Mr. Deron Geouque

A. State Issues

B. Commissioners Matters

The County Manager concluded the retreat by reviewing the issues addressed and seeking
direction from the Board for Fiscal Year 2016.

The meeting adjourned at 3:30 P.M.

Jimmy Hodges, Chairman

ATTEST:

Deron Geouque, County Manager



040715 BCC Meeting

MINUTES

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TUESDAY, MARCH 17, 2015

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday,
March 17, 2015, at 5:30 P.M. in the Commissioners' Board Room of the Watauga County
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina.

PRESENT: Jimmy Hodges, Chairman
David Blust, Vice-Chairman
Billy Kennedy, Commissioner
John Welch, Commissioner
Perry Yates, Commissioner
Stacy C. Eggers, 1V, County Attorney
Deron Geouque, County Manager
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board

Chairman Hodges called the meeting to order at 5:31 P.M.
Commissioner Kennedy opened the meeting with a prayer and Vice-Chairman Blust led the

Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Hodges called for additions and/or corrections to the March 3, 2015, regular meeting
and closed session minutes.

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the March 3, 2015,
regular meeting minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the March 3, 2015,
closed session minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chairman Hodges called for additions and/or corrections to the March 17, 2015, agenda.

County Manager Geouque requested to add the following:
® The Girl Scouts’ request to place a peace pole at Cove Creek Park
e Sheriff’s Office Budget Matters
e Possible action after closed session



040715 BCC Meeting

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the
March 17, 2015, agenda as amended.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

REQUEST To PLACE A GIRL ScouT PEACE POLE AT CoVE CREEK PARK

Girl Scout Troop 10289 requested permission to place a five (5) foot high “Peace Pole” at the
County-owned Park located at the old Cove Creek School. The following members of the Troop
were present: Terran Julian, Hailey Marshall, Aubrey Flowers, Katelyn Jones, and Hannah
Ligon. Miss. Julian and Miss. Jones presented the request and stated that the peace pole would
host four languages.

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to authorize Girl Scout
Troop 10289 to place a Peace Pole at the County-owned Park located at the Old Cove Creek
School.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR MEDIC BASE 3

Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, requested funds for additional services performed for
the new medic base. The additional services performed were to reevaluate the geotechnical site
analysis. The purpose was to determine if the current seismic rating of D was appropriate or if
the site had the potential to be designated as a C rating. Based on additional analysis, the site
was able to be reclassified from a D to C rating. The change in the rating would reduce the costs
in the construction while not jeopardizing the structural integrity of the facility.

The cost for the additional services for reevaluation was $2,970. A change order to the contract
with Innovative Designs in that amount was requested.

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to approve the change order
for additional services to the Innovative Designs contract in the amount of $2,970.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

ACCEPTANCE OF THE FY 2015 SENIOR HEALTH INSURANCE INFORMATION
PROGRAM (SHIIP) MEDICARE IMPROVEMENTS FOR PATIENTS AND PROVIDERS
AcCT (MIPPA) GRANT AND CONTRACT

Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, presented a proposed Medicare Improvements
for Patients and Providers Act (MIPPA) grant from the Senior’s Health Insurance Information



040715 BCC Meeting

Program (SHIIP). The grant is in the amount of $1,773.25 with no local match required. If
accepted, grant funds will be used to expand low income subsidy SHIIP outreach and training.

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to accept the Medicare
Improvements for Patients and Providers Act grant in the amount of $1,773.25.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

BID AWARD FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION AND
ADMINISTRATION SERVICES FOR THE SOUTH FORK NEW RIVER GREENWAY
EXTENSION PROJECT

Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, stated that letters of interest were solicited
from six (6) North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) pre-qualified engineering
firms for construction administration for the South Fork New River greenway extension project.
McGill Associates and Vaughn & Melton responded to the solicitation for services. Both of
these firms have local offices. McGill Associates was the design engineer for the project.
NCDOT does not allow for the design engineer to also perform construction administration
unless an exception is requested and granted. Vaughn & Melton provided the construction
administration for the Middle Fork greenway project. The County was satisfied with the services
provided by Vaughn & Melton. Therefore, Mr. Furman requested approval to negotiate a
contract with Vaughn & Melton Associates to perform construction administration for the South
Fork New River greenway extension project. Once negotiated, the contract will be presented for
consideration at a future meeting.

The NC General Statute governing the selection of engineers specifies that the most qualified
engineering company is to be selected based upon qualifications without regard to fee, and that a
contract is to be negotiated thereafter.

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to authorize Mr. Furman to
negotiate a contract with Vaughn & Melton for construction administration for the South Fork
New River greenway extension project as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

TAX MATTERS

A. Monthly Collections Report

Tax Administrator Larry Warren presented the Tax Collections Report for the month of
February 2015. This report was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was
required.



040715 BCC Meeting

B. Refunds and Releases

Mr. Warren presented the Refunds and Releases Report for February 2015, as well as a report
from the new motor vehicle billing system, North Carolina Vehicle Tax System (NCVTS), for
Board approval:

TO BE TYPED IN MINUTE BOOK

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the Refunds and
Releases Report and the North Carolina Vehicle Tax System Refunds and Releases Report for
February 2015, as presented.
VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

C. Unpaid Real Estate Tax Bills
Mr. Warren presented the unpaid real estate tax bills for Board consideration and advertisement.

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to order Mr. Warren to
advertise the unpaid real estate tax bills for 2014.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Sheriff’s Office Budget Matters

County Manager Geouque stated that the Sheriff’s Office had requested a budget amendment in
the amount of $5,000 to transfer drug fund money to pay for the purchase of a used vehicle for
detective use and travel expenses for five officers to attend a training seminar. The County
Manager stated that a formal budget amendment would be presented at a future meeting;
however, approval was requested for the purchase of the vehicle.

Commission Yates, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the purchase of the
vehicle for the Sheriff’s Office as requested.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

B. Scheduling of Budget Work Sessions

County Manager Geougue presented the dates of May 11" from 4:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. and May
12" from 4:00 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. for consideration in scheduling two budget work sessions for
the County’s annual budget process. The proposed budget would be presented to the Board on
May 5, 2015, for review at the work sessions and a public hearing to allow citizen comment on
the proposed budget would be scheduled on May 19, 2015.

By consensus, the Board agreed to schedule budget work sessions on May 11, 2015, at 4:00 P.M.
and May 12, 2015, at 4:00 P.M. in the Commissioners’ Board Room.



040715 BCC Meeting

C. Scheduling of Joint Meeting with the Economic Development Commission (EDC)

County Manager Geouque stated that direction was given to schedule a joint meeting with the
Economic Development Commission (EDC). Potential dates for a joint meeting were April 14,
2015, at 1:00 P.M. which is the EDC’s regularly scheduled meeting date and April 21, 2015,
prior to the Board of Commissioners meeting that evening which begins at 5:30 P.M.

By consensus, the Board agreed to schedule a joint meeting with the Economic Development
Commission (EDC) on Tuesday, April 14, 2015, at 1:00 P.M. in the Commissioners’ Board
Room.

D. Announcements

County Manager Geouque announced that the Commissioners were invited to a presentation on
March 31, 2015, at 6 P.M. at the Watauga Medical Center on “The Effects of a Line of Duty
Death.”

PuBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

CLOSED SESSION

At 6:02 P.M., Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to enter
Closed Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3).

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Commissioner Welch, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to resume the open meeting
at 7:18 P.M.
VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

PossIBLE ACTION AFTER CLOSED SESSION

Chairman Hodges announced that the Board directed the County Manager to forward easements
as requested from the Town of Boone to the School Board for review prior to taking action.

ADJOURN

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to adjourn the meeting at
7:20 P.M.
VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

ATTEST: Jimmy Hodges, Chairman
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board




040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 3:

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 7, 2015, AGENDA




040715 BCC Meeting

Blank Page



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 4:

PRESENTATION OF SMOKY MOUNTAIN CENTER’S AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Fred Nirde will present the Smoky Mountain Center’s Annual Audited Financial Statements for
the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2014, as required by Statute.

The report is presented for information only; therefore, no action is required.

11



040715 BCC Meeting

WATAUGA COUNTY

FINANCE OFFICE
814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC 28607 - Phone (828) 265-8007 Fax (828) 265-8006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Deron T. Geouque, County Manager

FROM: Margaret Pierce, Finance Director

SUBJECT: Smoky Mountain Center Audited Financial Statements
DATE: March 19, 2015

Attached is a copy of the audited financial report from Smoky Mountain Center for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. This audited financial report was provided by Smoky
Mountain Center to comply with the G.S. 122C-117(d). A representative from Smoky
will be at the meeting to address any questions.

excerpt from G.S. 122C-117(d)
(d) A multicounty area authority shall provide to each board of county
commissioners of participating counties a copy of the area authority's annual audit. The

audit findings shall be presented in a format prescribed by the county and shall be read
into the minutes of the meeting at which the audit findings are presented.

12



040715 BCC Meeting

13



040715 BCC Meeting

14



040715 BCC Meeting

15



040715 BCC Meeting

16



040715 BCC Meeting

17



040715 BCC Meeting

18



040715 BCC Meeting

19



040715 BCC Meeting

20



040715 BCC Meeting

21



040715 BCC Meeting

22



040715 BCC Meeting

23



040715 BCC Meeting

24



040715 BCC Meeting

25



040715 BCC Meeting

26



040715 BCC Meeting

27



040715 BCC Meeting

28



040715 BCC Meeting

29



040715 BCC Meeting

30



040715 BCC Meeting

31



040715 BCC Meeting

32



040715 BCC Meeting

33



040715 BCC Meeting

34



040715 BCC Meeting

35



040715 BCC Meeting

36



040715 BCC Meeting

37



040715 BCC Meeting

38



040715 BCC Meeting

39



040715 BCC Meeting

40



040715 BCC Meeting

41



040715 BCC Meeting

42



040715 BCC Meeting

43



040715 BCC Meeting

44



040715 BCC Meeting

45



040715 BCC Meeting

46



040715 BCC Meeting

a7



040715 BCC Meeting

48



040715 BCC Meeting

49



040715 BCC Meeting

50



040715 BCC Meeting

51



040715 BCC Meeting

52



040715 BCC Meeting

53



040715 BCC Meeting

54



040715 BCC Meeting

55



040715 BCC Meeting

56



040715 BCC Meeting

57



040715 BCC Meeting

58



040715 BCC Meeting

59



040715 BCC Meeting

60



040715 BCC Meeting

61



040715 BCC Meeting

62



040715 BCC Meeting

63



040715 BCC Meeting

64



040715 BCC Meeting

65



040715 BCC Meeting

66



040715 BCC Meeting

67



040715 BCC Meeting

68



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 5:

W.A.M.Y. COMMUNITY ACTION PROPOSED PROCLAMATION CELEBRATING 50
YEARS OF SERVICE

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Mary Moretz and Melissa Soto, WAMY Director, will present a proclamation celebrating
fifty (50) years of service by W.A.M.Y. Community Action.

Board action is requested to adopt the proclamation as presented.

69



040715 BCC Meeting

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF WATAUGA

Proclamation Celebrating 50 Years of Service
By W.A.M.Y. Community Action in Watauga County

WHEREAS, Community action agencies are unique in their ability to change the
programs they offer as the needs of the community arise; and

WHEREAS, W.A.M.Y. Community Action was chartered as a private 501-c3 nonprofit
agency in 1964 through the Economic Opportunity Act, in conjunction with President Johnson’s
War on Poverty, and with assistance from the North Carolina Fund and Office of Economic
Opportunity; and

WHEREAS, many organizations such as the County Senior Centers, AppalCART, Watauga
County Farmer’s Market, Blue Ridge Hearthside Crafts and Head Start Centers can trace their
beginnings back to W.A.M.Y.; and

WHEREAS, W.A.M.Y. provides solutions to poverty in the counties of Watauga, Avery,
Mitchell, and Yancey; and

WHEREAS, the citizens of Watauga County have benefited from W.A.M.Y. by their
dedication in helping people help themselves and each other; and

WHEREAS, W.A.M.Y. has provided the community with exceptional services for over
fifty (50) years; and

WHEREAS, W.A.M.Y. remains at the forefront on the fight against poverty by providing a
variety of services, awareness, solutions, and empowerment to address these needs.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Watauga County Board of
Commissioners recognizes and appreciates the 50 years of services provided by W.A.M.Y.
Community Action to the citizens of the County.

ADOPTED this the 7" day of April, 2015.

Jimmy Hodges, Chairman
Watauga County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board

70



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 6:

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION MATTERS
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

A. Proposed Proclamation Establishing Greening My Plate Month
Mr. Bill Moretz will request the Board to proclaim the month of April 2015 as Greening My
Plate Month. The purpose of the proclamation is to bring awareness to the benefits of locally
grown fruits and vegetables and recognize and celebrate the farmers who provide this produce.

Board action is requested to adopt the proclamation as presented.

71



040715 BCC Meeting

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF WATAUGA

Greening My Plate Month
Proclamation

WHEREAS, purchasing local food supports local farm families and food producers who
contribute to our community; and

WHEREAS, fresh, locally produced food is best for the health of our citizens; and
WHEREAS, building a local food system enhances the food security of our community; and

WHEREAS, supporting local family farms preserves genetic diversity, important for the
future of the human race.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Watauga County Board of Commissioners
thereby proclaims the month of April, 2015, as Greening My Plate Month, throughout which
spring and our growing season will be celebrated through a variety of community events.

ADOPTED this the 7" day of April, 2015.

Jimmy Hodges, Chairman
Watauga County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board

72



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 6:

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION MATTERS
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

B. Staffing Request

Mr. Jim Hamilton, Director of Cooperative Extension, will request their temporary horticulture
agent be hired on a full-time basis. The position will be 100% county-funded.

Background information

On April 1, 2014, the Board approved and authorized Mr. Hamilton to use funds budgeted for the
frozen horticulture agent to increase the temporary horticulture agent from twenty (20) to forty (40)
hours. At that time, the County was paying nine (9) of the twenty (20) hours with the State paying
the remaining eleven (11) hours. The salary split was forty-five percent (45%) County funding and
fifty-five percent (55%) State funding, per the existing Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).

Mr. Hamilton was authorized to increase the temporary employee’s hours from twenty (20) to forty
(40) hours. The County was to pay twenty-nine (29) hours with the State continuing to pay eleven
(11) hours. The request required the County to pay seventy-two and a half percent (72.5%) and the
State twenty-seven and a half percent (27.5%) which was not in accordance with the MOU. The
additional funded hours were authorized through June 30, 2014 and required Board approval to
continue into Fiscal Year 2014-2015.

Mr. Hamilton requested continued authorization of the twenty-nine (29) hours to be paid by the
County through November. The horticulture agent position had been budgeted in the Fiscal Year
2014-2015 budget. Board approval authorized the continuation of the twenty-nine (29) hours per
week paid by the County through November 2014.

In November 2014, the Board approved the rehire of the temporary horticulture agent for the
remainder of the fiscal year beginning December 16, 2014, and ending June 30, 2015, pending
adequate funds were available as verified by County staff.

The resignation of the 4-H agent and the reduction-in-force of the support specialist would allow the
hiring of the horticulture agent at 100% County funding with no increase in the budget. Therefore,
Mr. Hamilton is requesting Board approval to hire the horticulture agent at 100% County funding.

Per discussions with Mr. Hamilton, the changes mandated by the State of NC have been accounted
for and the County should see small increases for the FY 2015-2016 and FY 2016-2017 budgets
versus the substantial increases that were projected initially. Mr. Hamilton and his staff are to be
commended on a job well done.

The Board has the option of hiring the agent now; waiting until July 1, 2015 with the new
budget; to continue funding the position as is; or not hire the agent at all.

Board direction is requested.

73



040715 BCC Meeting

North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service

Watauga County Center
971 West King Street
Boone, NC 28607
828.264.3061

Memo

Date: March 11, 2015

To: Deron Geouque & County Board of Commissioners
Watauga County

RE: Agenda Item for April 7 Board Meeting Regarding Horticulture Position

Cooperative Extension seeks board approval to move forward with the hiring of a full-time
Horticulture Agent. The position has been approved by NC State Cooperative Extension as
a 100% county-funded position. With the resignation of our 4-H agent and the abolishment
(June 30) of our support specialist position (per Extension’s strategic staffing plan), the
100% funding allocation for this agent’s position will not adversely impact our budget
moving forward. Upon approval, Extension administration will move forward with the
selection/hiring process for this position. As previously mentioned and acknowledged, the
Horticulture Agent serves an important role in the county’s agricultural and horticultural
economy by providing homeowners, landscapers, and the Christmas tree industry in
educational programming, continuing pesticide education certification, and trouble-shooting
many of the horticultural issues for this multi-million dollar industry in our county.

Mr. Geouque and I are in the process of making necessary amendments to the county MOU
with NC State to reflect staffing changes and funding allocations per Cooperative
Extension’s Strategic Plan. Those amendments will be presented to you following a decision
on our 4-H/FCS staffing plan which is still awaiting administrative approval from Raleigh.

Thank You,

Jim Hamilton
Director, Watauga County Cooperative Extension

North Carolina State University and North Carolina A&T State University commit themselves to positive action to secure equal opportunity regardless of race, color, creed, national
origin, religion, sex, age, veteran status or disability. In addition, the two Universities welcome all persons without regard to sexual orientation. North Carolina State University,
North Carolina A&T State University, U.S. Department of Agriculture, and local governments cooperating.



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 7:

COMMUNITY PRIDE WEEK PROPOSED PROCLAMATION

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Heather Bowen, Recycling Coordinator, will present a proposed proclamation declaring
Monday, May 11 - Saturday, May 16, 2015, as Community Pride Week in Watauga County.
The event is conducted each year by Sanitation staff and has proved to be very popular with the
County's citizens.

Board action is required to proclaim the week of May 11 through May 16, 2015, as Community
Pride Week

75



040715 BCC Meeting

Watauga County
Sanitation Department

Recycling Office

Memo

To: Deron Geouque
From: Heather Bowen
CC: JV Potter, Donna Watson

Date: March 30, 2015

Re: Permission for Annual Community Pride Week

This is a request for permission to recognize and hold the annual Community Pride Week on
the week of May 11" through May 16™ 2015. Community Pride Week would be held the same
week of our Household Hazardous Waste Day (which will be held on Saturday, May 16" 2015
from 9am-2pm). Community Pride Week is held with the intention of improving our county’s
appearance by providing residents with free disposal of appliances, tires, furniture, metal,
concrete, asphalt (no asphalt shingles), brick, block, rocks, and brush (no stumps).

76



040715 BCC Meeting

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA

COMMUNITY PRIDE WEEK PROCLAMATION
May 11- May 16, 2015

WHEREAS, Watauga County is the beneficiary of an abundance of natural resources,
including clean air and water, some of the oldest, most scenic mountains in the world,
cascading waterfalls, wildlife, pristine rivers and streames, rolling hills and pastureland; and

WHEREAS, working together to protect and conserve these natural resources is
essential to the continued quality of life for the residents of the County; and

WHEREAS, the May 2015 observance of Community Pride Week provides a unique
opportunity for individuals and groups to promote and raise awareness of environmental
stewardship by setting goals and taking actions to lessen the negative impact on the
environment; and

WHEREAS, the goal of Community Pride Week is to improve the appearance and
character of Watauga County by removing litter and other debris from roadways, waterways
and public and private lands; and

WHEREAS, residents will be allowed to dispose of brush, metal, furniture, appliances,
tires, rocks, cement, cement blocks and asphalt at the Watauga County Sanitation Department
May 11" - May 16™ and dispose of household hazardous waste and over-the-counter and
prescription medications on May 16™ for no charge. (This does not apply to commercial haulers
or businesses.)

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT PROCLAIMED, by the Watauga County Board of Commissioners
that May 11 - May 16, 2015, be declared COMMUNITY PRIDE WEEK throughout the County and
encourage all County residents to work together to ensure the preservation of our natural
resources now and for future generations.

ADOPTED this the 7" day of April, 2015.

Jimmy Hodges, Chairman
Watauga County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board

77



040715 BCC Meeting

Blank Page



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 8:

PROPOSED ALLOCATION OF FY 2015 HoOME & COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK
GRANT (H&CCBG) FUNDS

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, will request the Board accept an increase in the
FY 2015 Home and Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) funds in the amount of $188.
The required local match is $21 and is present in the Project on Aging's FY 2015 budget.

Board action is required to accept the $188 increase in Community Care Block Grant
(H&CCBG) funds for FY 2015 with a local match of $21.

79



040715 BCC Meeting

Watauga County Project on Aging

132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite A e Boone, North Carolina 28607
Website: www.wataugacounty.org/aging angie.boitnotte@watgov.org
Telephone 828-265-8090 Fax 828-264-2060 TTY 1-800-735-2962 Voice 1-800-735-8262 or 711

MEMORANDUM

TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager

FROM: Angie Boitnotte, Director

DATE: March 30, 2015

SUBJ: Request for Board of County Commissioners’ Consideration: Allocation of FY2015

Home and Community Care Block Grant funds

We were notified by the High Country Area Agency on Aging that Watauga County’s Home and
Community Care Block Grant Allocation for FY 2015 was increased by $188. This increase
requires an additional $21 in local match, which is present in the agency’s current budget. The
increase will be allocated to In-Home Aide Level Il services.

Upon approval, these funds will become part of the Project on Aging FY 2015 budget.

| plan to be present for discussion or questions.

cc: Karin Bare, Administrative Assistant Il

80



040715 BCC Meeting

NAME AND ADDRESS
COMMUNITY SERVICE PROVIDER
Watauga County Project on Aging

132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite A

Home and Community Care Block Grant for Older Adults

DOA-732 (Rev. 2/14)

County: Watauga

July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

County Funding Plan

Boone, NC 28607

Provider Services Summary |[REVISION # 2, DATE: 3/26/15

A B C D E F G H |
Ser. Delivery Projected | Projected | Projected | Projected
(Check One) Block Grant Funding Required Net* NSIP Total HCCBG |Reimburse.] HCCBG Total
Services Direct [Purch. | Access |In-Home| Other | Total |Local Match| Serv Cost | Subsidy | Funding Units Rate Clients Units
Transportation X | 12,798 AT 1,422 14,220 0 14,220 2,978| 4.7750 35 7,850
In-Home Aide | X 93,463 AN 10,385| 103,848 0 103,848 5,522( 18.8060 120 16,960
In-Home Aide Il X 23,541 AN 2,616| 26,157 0| 26,157 1,390( 18.8124 30 4,240
Congregate Meals X 43,442 \\\WWWW\\ 4,827 48,269| 11,000 59,269 7,616 6.3378 450 19,150
Home Delivered Meals| X 78,320\ 8,702| 87,022 13,000( 100,022 13,515 6.4389 150 28,000
AN
AW
AN
AW
S
Total WWWWW\|  12,798( 117,004| 121,762 251,564 27,952| 279,516 24,000 303,516 31,021\ 785 76,200
*Adult Day Care & Adult Day Health Care Net Service Cost
ADC ADHC
Daily Care Certification of required minimum local match availability.
Transportation Required local match will be expended simultaneously Authorized Signature, Title Date
Administrative with Block Grant Funding. Community Service Provider
Net Ser. Cost Total
Signature, County Finance Officer Date Signature, Chairman, Board of Commissioners Date

81




040715 BCC Meeting

Blank Page



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 9:

PROPOSED CONTRACT _FOR ENGINEERING _ SERVICES _TO PERFORM
CONSTRUCTION AND ADMINISTRATION SERVICES FOR THE SOUTH FORK NEW
RIVER GREENWAY EXTENSION PROJECT

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

At the March 17, 2015 Board meeting, Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director,
requested approval to negotiate a contract with Vaughn & Melton Associates to perform
construction administration for the South Fork New River greenway extension project. Vaughn
& Melton provided the construction administration for the Middle Fork greenway project. The
County was satisfied with the services provided by Vaughn & Melton.

Board authorization was granted to negotiate a contract with Vaughn & Melton for construction
administration for the South Fork New River greenway extension project. A contract was to be
presented at a future meeting upon successful negotiations with Vaughn & Melton. Mr. Furman
has completed negotiations on the contract and is recommending the Board award a contract to
Vaughn and Melton for greenway construction administration in the amount of $61,363.

In addition, the County received three bids for construction of the South Fork New River
Greenway Extension with Greene construction being the lowest bidder. James R. Vannoy and
Sons and J.W. Hampton Company submitted bids in the amount of $861,024.77 and $899,080
respectively. Mr. Furman is requesting the Board award a contract to Greene Construction in the
amount of $519,298 for the greenway construction. The County has spent $17,623 to date and
with the award of the two contracts plus $2,040 owed to McGill Associates for bidding
assistance the total project cost is $600,324 which is $324 more than the grant. Mr. Furman is
hopeful that the construction administration contract will not meet the total amount.

Board action, contingent upon County Attorney review, is required to award contracts to Vaughn
& Melton for construction administration in the amount of $61,363 and Greene Construction in
amount of $519,298 for the greenway construction with the $324 overage to come from the
County’s contingency fund if required.

83



040715 BCC Meeting

South Fork New River Greenway Budget
$600,000 available from FWHA and NCDOT
Design and approval phase

$1000 - Environmental review — Blue Ridge Environmental Consultants

$12,223 — Plans, specs, approvals, etc. plus reimbursable expenses — McGill Associates
$4400 — FEMA fee for CLOMR

$17,623 — Total spent to date

Bidding, award, and construction phases (potential expenditures)
$2040 - bidding assistance, shop drawing review — McGill Associates
$519,298 — construction — Greene Construction

$61,363 — construction administration — Vaughn & Melton
$582,701 — Total

Total expenses: $582,701 + $17,623 = $600,324

84



040715 BCC Meeting

85



040715 BCC Meeting

86



040715 BCC Meeting

87



040715 BCC Meeting

88



040715 BCC Meeting

89



040715 BCC Meeting

90



040715 BCC Meeting

91



040715 BCC Meeting

92



040715 BCC Meeting

93



040715 BCC Meeting

94



040715 BCC Meeting

95



040715 BCC Meeting

96



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 10:

TAX MATTERS

A. Monthly Collections Report

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be
available for questions and discussion.

The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required.

97



Monthly Collections Report

Watauga County

040715 BCC Meeting

Bank deposits of the following amounts have been made and credited to the account of Watauga County. The

reported

totals do not include small shortages and overages reported to the Watauga County Finance Officer

Monthly Report March 2015

Gengral County
Taxes 2014

Prior Year Taxes
Solid Waste User Fees
Green Box Fees

Total County Funds

Fire Districts

Foscoe Fire

Boone Fire

Fall Creek Service Dist.
Beaver Dam Fire

Stewart Simmons Fire
Zionville Fire

Cove Creek Fire
Shawneehaw Fire

Meat Camp Fire

Deep Gap Fire

Todd Fire

Blowing Rock Fire

M.C. Creston Fire
Foscoe Service District
Beech Mtn. Service Dist.
Cove Creek Service Dist.
Shawneehaw Service Dist

Towns

Boone

Municipal Services
Boone MV Fee
Blowing Rock
Seven Devils
Beech Mountain

Total Town Taxes

Total Amount Collected

Tax Collections Director

Tax Administrator

Current Month Current Month  Current FY
Collections Percentage Collections
354,350.43 29.34% 25,625,359.38
27,43547 593,718.92
35,705.32 20.24% 2,404,969.68
1,621.16 NA 20,038.69
$419,112.38 $28,644,086.67
4,440.52 23.77% 439.493.07
7,333.31 20.79% 701,721.80
T74.44 12.07% 8,500.38
4,544.09 44.92% 98,519.98
3,374.81 49.14% 107,819.35
3,864.96 38.55% 104,975.87
2,735.60 19.06% 226,126.32
1,255.60 24.32% 90,565.17
3,124.93 16.48% 189,331.06
2,441.47 17.12% 175,086.72
566.62 15.79% 58,375.97
7,551.29 35.86% 449,914.66
794.49 11.46% 6,069.47
909.01 41.12% 68,164.49
17.18 36.97% 1,844.92
0.00 0.00% 32415
47.52 11.48% 5,845.25
$43,001.40 $2,724,178.25
70,095.74 5,604,821.86
23.13 123,421.76
102.73 1,806.10
88.38 2,377.53
0.00 402.26
65.10 1,833.07
$70,375.08 $5,734,662.58
$532,488.86 $37,102,927.50

Current FY

Percentage

96.87%

95.15%
NA

97.00%
96.51%
94.41%
94.99%
96.85%
94.54%
95.44%
96.93%
93.27%
94.42%
95.38%
97.19%
83.95%
98.18%
98.48%
100.00%
89.70%

98.03%
98.03%

Previous FY

Percentage

96.22%

95.15%
93.62%

97.07%
95.74%
NA
94.06%
95.10%
93.87%
94.55%
95.53%
92.84%
95.08%
95.65%
95.69%
78.35%
97.92%
98.91%
100.00%
93.35%

97.58%
98.47%
82.36%
87.76%
91.13%
89.27%

98



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 10:

TAX MATTERS

B. Refunds and Releases

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:
Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports.

Board action is required to accept the Refunds and Releases Reports.

99



040715 BCC Meeting

03/ 31/2015 17:07 WATAUGA COUNTY P 1

Mt zi.Rochelle POST OPEN RELEASES t ncabt en

REF NO CAT YEAR Bl LL OWNER NAME RESG_UTI ON EFFEC DATE ASSMI' CHANGE CHARGE RELEASE AMOUNT
PROPERTY REASON CLE ENTRY DATE EXEM CHANGE

5220 25 2013 254 1383181 BARLOW KENNETH MAX 03/ 31/ 2015 0 SW -62.00

383181999 REL TAX RELEASES Kim Scott 03/27/2015 0 &B -25.00

Q1 -14. 34

F09 -2.29

Q1L -1.43

FO9L -.23

-105. 29

5221 25 2014 1744 1383181 BARLOW KENNETH MAX 03/ 31/ 2015 0 SW -80. 00

383181999 REL TAX RELEASES Kim Scott 03/27/2015 0 %% - 1421. gg

Q1L -1.43

FO9L -.23

-98. 29

5204 30 2012 35721 1645111 CLARK, GECFFREY KEVI N 03/ 31/ 2015 0 FO2 -11. 05

BFL7467 REL TAX RELEASES Kim Scott 03/03/2015 0 a1 -69. 17

-80. 22

5209 20 2014 2891 1534966 CRAFTON, GLENN WAYNE 03/ 31/ 2015 0 SW -80. 00
1887- 23- 4536- 000 REF REFUND RELEASE Ki m Scott 03/18/2015 0

5210 20 2013 10074 1534966 CRAFTON, GLENN WAYNE 03/ 31/ 2015 0 &B -25.00

1887- 23- 4536- 000 REF REFUND RELEASE Kim Scott 03/18/2015 0 SW -62.00

-87.00

5211 20 2012 2898 1534966 CRAFTON, GLENN WAYNE 03/ 31/ 2015 0 &B -25.00

1887- 23- 4536- 000 REF REFUND RELEASE Ki m Scott 03/18/2015 0 SWr -62.00

-87.00

5212 20 2011 2944 1534966 CRAFTON, GLENN VWAYNE 03/ 31/ 2015 0 GB -25.00

1887- 23-4536- 000 REF REFUND RELEASE Ki m Scott 03/18/2015 0 SW -62. 00

-87.00

5218 25 2014 1186 1579819 HERMAN, TERESA 03/ 31/ 2015 0 01 -71. 05

152227400 REL TAX RELEASES Ki m Scott 03/25/2015 0 FO2 -11. 35

SWF -80. 00

Q1L -7.11

FO2L -1.14

-170. 65

100



040715 BCC Meeting

03/ 31/2015 17:07 WATAUGA COUNTY P 2

Mt zi.Rochelle POST OPEN RELEASES t ncabt en

REF NO CAT YEAR Bl LL OWNER NAME RESG_UTI ON EFFEC DATE ASSMI' CHANGE CHARGE RELEASE AMOUNT
PROPERTY REASON CLE ENTRY DATE EXEM CHANGE

5207 25 2013 1920 1592379 HOLEW NSKI, ALEX 03/ 31/ 2015 0 SW -62.00

592379999 REL TAX RELEASES Kim Scott 03/13/2015 0 &B -25.00

@1 -21.82

F11 -4. 88

Q1L -2.18

F11L -.49

-116. 37

5208 25 2014 3044 1592379 HOLEW NSKI, ALEX 03/ 31/ 2015 0 SW -80. 00

592379999 REL TAX RELEASES Kim Scott 03/13/2015 0 [C:XH - 2}1. gg

Q1L -2.18

F11L -.49

-109. 37

5222 20 2014 5003 1589863 MCRAE, DAVID C 03/ 31/ 2015 -129, 400 FO1 -64.70

1889- 92- 7894- 001 REF REFUND RELEASE Val eri e. Ra 03/31/2015 0 a1 -405. 02

-469. 72

5223 20 2013 28423 1589863 MCRAE, DAVID C 03/ 31/ 2015 -129,500 FO1 -64.75

1889- 92- 7894- 001 REF REFUND RELEASE Val eri e. Ra 03/31/2015 0 01 -405. 34

-470. 09

5224 20 2012 4974 1589863 MCRAE, DAVID C 03/ 31/ 2015 -129, 500 FO1 -64.75

1889- 92- 7894- 001 REF REFUND RELEASE Val eri e. Ra 03/ 31/ 2015 0 @01 -405. 34

-470. 09

5225 20 2011 50 1589863 MCRAE, DAVID C 03/ 31/ 2015 -129, 500 FO1 -64.75

1889- 92- 7894- 001 REF REFUND RELEASE Val eri e. Ra 03/ 31/ 2015 0 01 -405. 34

-470. 09

5226 20 2010 1431024 1589863 MCRAE, DAVID C 03/ 31/ 2015 -129,500 01 -405. 34

1889- 92- 7894- 001 REF REFUND RELEASE Val eri e. Ra 03/31/2015 0 FO1 -64.75

-470. 09

5219 20 2014 41874 1604497 PROFFITT, JI MW 03/ 31/ 2015 0 SW -80. 00
2916- 20-0747- 000 REL TAX RELEASES Ki m Scott 03/25/2015 0

5213 30 2013 14114 8701349 STARNES, TERESA REECE 03/ 31/ 2015 0 FO9 -3.01

RNA1132 REL TAX RELEASES Sherry. Pri 03/19/2015 0 a1 -18. 84

-21.85

101



040715 BCC Meeting

03/31/2015 17: 07 WATAUGA COUNTY P 3

Mt zi.Rochelle POST OPEN RELEASES t ncabt en

REF NO CAT YEAR Bl LL OWNER NAME RESG_UTI ON EFFEC DATE ASSMI' CHANGE CHARGE RELEASE AMOUNT
PROPERTY REASON CLE ENTRY DATE EXEM CHANGE

5214 20 2014 37156 19245 STATE OF NORTH CARCLI NA 03/ 31/ 2015 0 FX9 -15.75

2905- 75- 7486- 000 REL TAX RELEASES Kim Scott 03/23/2015 0 a1 -98. 60

-114. 35

5215 20 2014 534 19245 STATE OF NORTH CARCLI NA 03/ 31/ 2015 0 FO8 -61.30

1869- 90- 7410- 000 REL TAX RELEASES Kim Scott 03/23/2015 0 a1 -383.74

-445. 04

5216 20 2014 2211 1570927 STATE OF NORTH CAROLI NA 03/ 31/ 2015 0 FO08 -33.65

1879- 00- 2773- 000 REL TAX RELEASES Kim Scott 03/23/2015 0 a1 -210. 65

SV -80. 00

-324. 30

5217 20 2014 22 1570927 STATE OF NORTH CAROLI NA 03/ 31/ 2015 0 FO8 -49. 90

1879- 00- 0108- OOO REL TAX RELEASES Kim Scott 03/23/2015 0 a1 -312.37

SWF - 80. 00

-442. 27

5205 30 2013 14199 1743776 TAKA, AARON M CHAEL 03/ 31/ 2015 0 F11 -10. 56

BKS4527 REL TAX RELEASES Sherry. Pri 03/05/ 2015 0 01 -47. 20

-57.76

5206 30 2013 22807 1457654 WALLACE, BRENDA LUGENE 03/ 31/ 2015 0 FO7 -3.00

Wz C1388 REL TAX RELEASES Sherry. Pri 03/09/2015 0 01 -18.78

-21.78

5203 25 2014 2159 1519370 YOUNT HELEN W NKLER - RENTAL 03/ 31/ 2015 0 01 -3.63

519370999 REL TAX RELEASES Sherry. Gre 03/02/ 2015 0 02 -4.76

&1L -.36

2L -.48

-9.23

24 RELEASES RELEASE TOTAL -4,887. 85

102



03/31/2015 17: 07

WATAUGA

COUNTY

Mtzi.Rochelle POST OPEN RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY
YEAR CAT CHARGE RELEASE AMOUNT  RELEASE VALUE
2010 20 FO1 FOSCOE FI RE RE -64.75 -129, 500
2010 20 @01 WATAUGA COUNTY RE -405. 34 -129, 500
2010 TOTAL -470. 09
2011 20 FO1 FOSCOE FI RE RE -64.75 -129, 500
2011 20 Q01 WATAUGA COUNTY RE -405. 34 - 129, 500
2011 20 GB GREEN BOX RE -25.00 0
2011 20 SWr SOLI D WASTE FEE -62. 00 0
2011 TOTAL -557.09
2012 20 FO1 FOSCCOE FI RE RE -64.75 -129, 500
2012 20 Q01 WATAUGA COUNTY RE -405. 34 -129, 500
2012 20 GB GREEN BOX RE -25.00 0
2012 20 SW SCLI D WASTE FEE -62.00 0
2012 30 FO2 BOONE FI RE W -11. 05 0
2012 30 @01 WATAUGA COUNTY W -69.17 0
2012 TOTAL -637.31
2013 20 FO1 FOSCOE FI RE RE -64.75 -129, 500
2013 20 Q01 WATAUGA COUNTY RE -405. 34 - 129, 500
2013 20 GB GREEN BOX RE -25.00 0
2013 20 SWr SOLI D WASTE FEE -62. 00 0
2013 25 F09 MEAT CAMP FI RE P -2.29 0
2013 25 FO9L MEAT CAMP FI RE LATE LI ST -.23 0
2013 25 Fl11 TODD FI RE PP -4.88 0
2013 25 F11L TODD FI RE LATE LI ST -.49 0
2013 25 @01 WATAUGA COUNTY -36.16 0
2013 25 @Q0i1L WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LI ST -3.61 0
2013 25 GB GREEN BOX PP -50. 00 0
2013 25 SWF SOLI D WASTE PP -124.00 0
2013 30 FO7 COVE CREEK FI RE W -3.00 0
2013 30 FO9 MEAT CAMP FI RE W -3.01 0
2013 30 F11 TODD FI RE W -10. 56 0
2013 30 01 WATAUGA COUNTY W -84.82 0
2013 TOTAL -880. 14
2014 20 FO1 FOSCOE FI RE_RE -64.70 -129, 400
2014 20 FO8 SHAWNEEHAW FI RE RE -144. 85 0
2014 20 FX9 MEAT CAMP/ CRESTON SERV DI ST RE -15.75 0
2014 20 Q01 WATAUGA COUNTY RE -1,410. 38 -129, 400
2014 20 SWF SOLI D WASTE USER FEE -320. 00 0
2014 25 Q02 BOONE PP -4.76 0
2014 25 Q02L BOONE LATE LI ST -.48 0
2014 25 FO2 BOONE FI RE PP -11.35 0
2014 25 FO2L BOONE FI RE LATE LI ST -1.14 0
2014 25 F09 MEAT CAMP FI RE P -2.29 0
2014 25 FO9L MEAT CAMP FI RE LATE LI ST -.23 0
2014 25 F11 TODD FI RE PP -4.88 0

040715 BCC Meeting

P 4
t ncabt en

103



040715 BCC Meeting

03/31/2015 17: 07 WATAUGA COUNTY P 5
Mt zi.Rochelle POST OPEN RELEASES - CHARGE SUMVARY t ncabt en
YEAR CAT CHARGE RELEASE AMOUNT RELEASE VALUE
2014 25 F11L TODD FI RE LATE LI ST -.49 0
2014 25 D1 WATAUGA COUNTY P -110. 84 0
2014 25 1L WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LI ST -11.08 0
2014 25 SW SOLI D WASTE USER FEE -240. 00 0
2014 TOTAL -2,343. 22
RELEASE TOTAL -4,887. 85

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Mtzi Rochelle **

104



040715 BCC Meeting

03/31/2015 17: 07 WATAUGA COUNTY P 6

Mt zi.Rochelle POST OPEN RELEASES - CHARGE SUMVARY t ncabt en

CLERK: M tzi.Rochelle

YEAR PER JNL

SRC ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESC T OB DEBI T CREDI T
EFF DATE JNL DESC REF 1 REF 2 LI NE DESC

2015 9 387

TXC 660000-121012 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2012/ 13 25. 00
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 660000-121112 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2012/13 62. 00
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 660000-121011 2011 GREENBOX RECEI VABLE 25. 00
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 660000-121111 2011 LANDFI LL FEE RECEI VABLE 62. 00
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 240000- 121314 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEIl VABLE 12. 49
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 240000- 262100 RES. FOR TAXES RECEI VABLE 12. 49
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 131311 TODD LEVY FY 2013/14 5.37
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 262111 RES. FOR TAXES REC. - TODD 10. 74
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 131411 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEIl VABLE 5.37
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 131401 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEI VABLE 64.70
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 262101 RES. FOR TAXES REC. - FOSCCE 323.70
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 131301 FOSCCE LEVY FY 2013/ 14 64.75
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000-131201 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2012/ 13 64. 75
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 100000-121312 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2012/13 405. 34
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000-131101 TAXES REC LEVY FY 11-12- FOSCCE 64. 75
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 100000-121311 TAXES REC LEVY FY 11-12 405. 34
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 100000-121310 TAXES REC LEVY FY 10/11 405. 34
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000-131001 TAXES REC LEVY FY 10/11 64.75
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 660000-121113 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2013/ 14 186. 00
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 660000- 262267 RES. FOR REC. - LANDFI LL USER 870. 00
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 660000-121013 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2013/ 14 75. 00
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 660000- 262266 RES. FOR REC. - GREENBOX FEES 125. 00
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 100000-121313 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2013/ 14 445, 11
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 100000- 262100 RES. FOR TAXES RECEI VABLE 3,193.43

105



040715 BCC Meeting

03/31/2015 17: 07 WATAUGA COUNTY P 7

Mt zi.Rochelle POST OPEN RELEASES - CHARGE SUMVARY t ncabt en

YEAR PER JNL

SRC ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESC DEBI T CREDI T
EFF DATE JNL DESC REF 1 REF 2 LI NE DESC
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 131309 MEAT CAMP LEVY FY 2013/ 14 2.52
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 262109 RES FOR TAXES REC. - MEAT CAMP 5.04
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 660000-121114 2014 SOLI D WASTE FEE RECEI VABL 560. 00
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 100000-121314 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEIl VABLE 1,532. 30
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 131409 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEIl VABLE 2.52
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 131419 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEIl VABLE 15. 75
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 262119 RES FOR TAXES REC- M CAMP/ CREST 15. 75
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 131408 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEIl VABLE 144. 85
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 262108 RES. FOR TAXES REC. - SHAWNEEHAW 144. 85
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 730000- 131405 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEIl VABLE 5.24
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 730000- 262105 RES. FOR TAXES REC. - TOB 5.24
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 131311 TODD LEVY FY 2013/ 14 10. 56
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 262111 RES. FOR TAXES REC. - TODD 10. 56
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 131307 COVE CREEK LEVY FY 2013/ 14 3.00
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 262107 RES. FOR TAXES REC. - COVE CREEK 3.00
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 240000- 121312 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2012/ 13 11. 05
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 240000- 262100 RES. FOR TAXES RECEI VABLE 11. 05
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 100000- 121312 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2012/ 13 69. 17
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 100000- 262100 RES. FOR TAXES RECEI VABLE 153. 99
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 131309 VEAT CAMP LEVY FY 2013/ 14 3.01
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 280000- 262109 RES FOR TAXES REC. - MEAT CAMP 3.01
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

TXC 100000- 121313 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2013/ 14 84. 82
03/ 31/ 2015 TX RELEASE TAX RELEASE

ABT JOURNAL 2015/ 09/ 387 TOTAL 4,887.85 4,887. 85

106



040715 BCC Meeting

03/31/2015 17: 07 WATAUGA COUNTY P 8
Mt zi.Rochelle POST OPEN RELEASES - CHARGE SUMVARY t ncabt en
FUND YEAR PER JNL EFF DATE DEBI T CREDI T
ACCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON
10 GENERAL FUND 2015 9 387 03/31/2015
100000- 121310 TAXES REC LEVY FY 10/11 405. 34
100000- 121311 TAXES REC LEVY FY 11-12 405. 34
100000- 121312 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2012/ 13 474,51
100000- 121313 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2013/ 14 529. 93
100000- 121314 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEIl VABLE 1,532. 30
100000- 262100 RES. FOR TAXES RECEI VABLE 3,347. 42
FUND TOTAL 3,347.42 3,347.42
24 RURAL FI RE DI ST. FUND 2015 9 387 03/31/ 2015
240000- 121312 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2012/ 13 11. 05
240000- 121314 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEI VABLE 12. 49
240000- 262100 RES. FOR TAXES RECEI VABLE 23.54
FUND TOTAL 23.54 23.54
28 FI RE DI STRI CTS FUND 2015 9 387 03/31/ 2015
280000- 131001 TAXES REC LEVY FY 10/11 64. 75
280000- 131101 TAXES REC LEVY FY 11-12- FOSCCE 64. 75
280000- 131201 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2012/13 64. 75
280000- 131301 FOSCOE LEVY FY 2013/ 14 64. 75
280000- 131307 COVE CREEK LEVY FY 2013/ 14 3.00
280000- 131309 MEAT CAMP LEVY FY 2013/ 14 5.53
280000- 131311 TODD LEVY FY 2013/ 14 15. 93
280000- 131401 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEIl VABLE 64.70
280000- 131408 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEIl VABLE 144. 85
280000- 131409 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEIl VABLE 2.52
280000- 131411 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEI VABLE 5.37
280000- 131419 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEIl VABLE 15. 75
280000- 262101 RES. FOR TAXES REC. - FOSCCE 323.70
280000- 262107 RES. FOR TAXES REC. - COVE CREEK 3.00
280000- 262108 RES. FOR TAXES REC. - SHAWNEEHAW 144. 85
280000- 262109 RES FOR TAXES REC. - MEAT CAMP 8. 05
280000- 262111 RES. FOR TAXES REC. - TODD 21. 30
280000- 262119 RES FOR TAXES REC- M CAMP/ CREST 15.75
FUND TOTAL 516. 65 516. 65
66 SCOLI DWASTE ENTERPRI SE FUND 2015 9 387 03/31/ 2015
660000- 121011 2011 GREENBOX RECEI VABLE 25.00
660000- 121012 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2012/ 13 25.00
660000- 121013 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2013/ 14 75. 00
660000- 121111 2011 LANDFI LL FEE RECEI VABLE 62. 00
660000- 121112 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2012/13 62. 00
660000- 121113 TAXES REC LEVY FY 2013/ 14 186. 00
660000- 121114 2014 SOLI D WASTE FEE RECEI VABL 560. 00
660000- 262266 RES. FOR REC. - GREENBOX FEES 125. 00
660000- 262267 RES. FOR REC. - LANDFI LL USER 870. 00

107



040715 BCC Meeting

03/31/2015 17: 07 WATAUGA COUNTY P 9
M tzi.Rochelle POST OPEN RELEASES - CHARGE SUMVARY t ncabt en
FUND YEAR PER JNL EFF DATE DEBI T CREDI T
A ACCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON
FUND TOTAL 995. 00 995. 00
73 _TOMN OF BOONE TAX FUND 2015 9 387 03/31/2015
730000- 131405 2014 TAX LEVY/ RECEI VABLE 5.24
730000- 262105 RES. FOR TAXES REC. - TOB 5.24
FUND TOTAL 5.24 5.24

** END OF REPORT - Cenerated by Mtzi Rochelle **

108



040715 BCC Meeting

North Carolina Vehicle Tax System

NCVTS Pending Refund report

Report Date 4/2/2015 9:29:57 AM

Address 1 Address 2 Address 3 Tax Jurisdiction Levy Type Interest Change | Total Change
Reason

BYRD, BENNIE 201 MITCHELL ZIONVILLE, NC Tag ($3.38) $0.00 ($3.38)
LN 28698 Surrender F06 Tax ($0.54) $0.00 ($0.54)

Refund $3.92

CECILE, PO BOX 2545 BOONE, NC Tag G01 Tax ($11.42) (%$0.57) ($11.99)
JENNIFER 28607 Surrender FO2 Tax ($1.82) (%$0.09) ($1.91)
Refund $13.90

CHAPPELL, PO BOX 252 BANNER ELK, = Adjustment G01 Tax ($1.12) $0.00 ($1.12)
TERRY NC 28604 FO8 Tax ($0.18) $0.00 ($0.18)
Refund $1.30

D N COLLINS 236 GREENWOOD, Tag G01 Tax ($19.20) $0.00 ($19.20)
BROOKFIELD SC 29646 Surrender F02 Tax ($3.07) $0.00 ($3.07)

DR Refund $22.27

DICIO, 108 BALLYHOO LEWISVILLE, @ Vehicle Sold G01 Tax ($7.08) ($0.36) ($7.44)
MICHELE DR NC 27023 C02 Tax ($8.38) ($0.42) ($8.80)
Cco2 Vehicle Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Refund $16.24

DOLLAR, 4426 MEAT TODD, NC Tag G01 Tax ($13.90) ($0.69) ($14.59)
BENNY CAMP RD 28684 Surrender FO9 Tax ($2.22) ($0.12) ($2.34)
Refund $16.93

DYE, JAMES 103 BEECH Tag G01 Tax ($7.31) $0.00 ($7.31)
HORNBEAM RD MOUNTAIN, NC  Surrender Co05 Tax ($17.08) $0.00 ($17.08)
#AT 28604 Refund $24.39

FURR, RENEE PO BOX 2784 BOONE, NC Tag GO01 Tax ($7.49) $0.00 ($7.49)
28607 Surrender C02 Tax ($8.85) $0.00 ($8.85)

C02 Vehicle Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Refund $16.34
HENDERSHOT, 239 SUNNY BOONE, NC Tag G01 Tax ($13.56) $0.00 ($13.56)
CHARLES ACRES 28607 Surrender FO2 Tax ($2.17) $0.00 ($2.17)

e 1of 3

109



Report Date 4/2/2015 9:29:57 AM

OVERLOOK
HOUND EARS PO BOX 188
CLUB
HUMMEL, 151 HONEY
ARTHUR HILL DR
JOHNSON, PO BOX 52015
WILLIAM
LIELBRIEDIS, 579 ISAACS
VALDIS BRANCH RD
MINTON, 145 DOE DR
JOSEPH
ROSE, ALBERT 435
LYNDERHILL
LN
SMITH, PO BOX 160
GERALDINE
SNIDER, 133 PALMETTO
JAMES HARBOUR DR
SNIDER, 133 PALMETTO
e 1of 3

BLOWING
ROCK, NC
28605

BLOWING
ROCK, NC
28605

DURHAM, NC

27717

SUGAR
GROVE, NC
28679

BOONE, NC
28607

MATTHEWS,
NC 28105

VILAS, NC
28692

N MYRTLE
BEACH, SC
29582

N MYRTLE

Tag
Surrender

Situs error

Situs error

Vehicle Sold

Tag
Surrender

Vehicle
Totalled

Tag
Surrender

Tag
Surrender

Tag

GO1
FO1

GO1
Co3
F12

GO1
C02
C02
F05

GO1
FO7

GO1
C02
C02

GO1
F02

GO1
FO4

Go1
C05

Go1

Tax
Tax

Tax
Tax
Tax

Tax
Tax
Vehicle Fee
Tax

Tax
Tax

Tax
Tax

Vehicle Fee

Tax
Tax

Tax
Tax

Tax
Tax

Tax

North Carolina Vehicle Tax System

NCVTS Pending Refund report

($12.99)
($2.07)

$0.00
($42.90)
$6.92

$0.00
($71.14)
($5.00)
$8.68

($20.69)
($3.31)

($4.73)
($6.21)
$0.00

($6.12)
($0.98)

($15.63)
($2.50)

($57.52)
($134.50)

($69.96)

Refund
$0.00
$0.00

Refund
$0.00

($3.11)
$0.50

Refund
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Refund
$0.00
$0.00

Refund
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Refund
$0.00
$0.00

Refund
$0.00
$0.00

Refund
$0.00
$0.00

Refund
$0.00

040715 BCC Meeting

$15.73
($12.99)
($2.07)
$15.06
$0.00
($46.01)
$7.42
$38.59
$0.00
($71.14)
($5.00)
$8.68
$67.46
($20.69)
($3.31)
$24.00
($4.73)
($6.21)
$0.00
$10.94
($6.12)
($0.98)
$7.10
($15.63)
($2.50)
$18.13
($57.52)
($134.50)
$192.02
($69.96)

110



040715 BCC Meeting

North Carolina Vehicle Tax System
NCVTS Pending Refund report
Report Date 4/2/2015 9:29:57 AM
JAMES HARBOUR DR BEACH, SC Surrender Cco5 Tax ($143.06) $0.00 ($143.06)
29582 Refund $213.02
SNIDER, TRINA 133 PALMETTO N MYRTLE Tag GO1 Tax ($74.36) $0.00 ($74.36)
HARBOUR DR BEACH, SC Surrender Co5 Tax ($152.06) $0.00 ($152.06)
29582 Refund $226.42
VAN WINKLE, 3635 US OLD VILAS, NC Situs error G01 Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SHIRLEY HWY 421 28692 c02 Tax ($107.38) ($5.37) ($112.75)
C02 Vehicle Fee ($5.00) (%0.25) ($5.25)
Fo7 Tax $13.10 $0.65 $13.75
Refund $104.25
VOSBURGH, PO BOX 332 BLOWING Tag G01 Tax ($4.79) $0.00 ($4.79)
ELEANOR ROCK, NC Surrender Co3 Tax ($4.74) $0.00 ($4.74)
28605 Refund $9.53
WALLACE 324 NC HWY SUITE 2 BOONE, NC Situs error G01 Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PROPANE AND 105 BYPASS 28607 Co02 Tax ($10.25) $0.00 ($10.25)
APPLIANCE co2 Vehicle Fee ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
INC F02 Tax $1.25 $0.00 $1.25
Refund $14.00
WARREN, 702 LAUREL VILAS, NC Vehicle Sold GO1 Tax ($12.83) $0.00 ($12.83)
BRENDA FORK RD 28692 F02 Tax ($2.05) $0.00 ($2.05)
Refund $14.88
WHITTAKER, 157 BOONE, NC Tag GO1 Tax ($17.40) ($0.87) ($18.27)
KERRI RHODODENDR 28607 Surrender Co2 Tax ($20.57) ($1.03) ($21.60)
ONLN C02 Vehicle Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Refund $39.87
Refund Total $1126.29
e 1of 3

111



040715 BCC Meeting

Blank Page



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 11:

FINANCE MATTERS

A. Budget Amendments

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, will review budget amendments as included in your
packet.

Board approval is requested.

113



040715 BCC Meeting

e - WATAUGA COUNTY

FINANCE OFFICE
814 West King St., Suite 216, Boone, NC 28607 Phone (828) 265-8007

MEMORANDUM

TO: Deron T. Geouque, County Manager
FROM: Margaret Pierce, Finance Director
SUBJECT: Budget Amendments - FY 2014/15
DATE: March 31, 2015

The following budget amendment requires the approval of the Watauga County Board of
Commissioners. Board approval is requested.

Account # Description Debit Credit
223317 343109 Federal Equitable Sharing Funds 5,175
224310 439500 Employee Training 2,000
224310 431200 Travel-Subsistence 950
224310 454000 Capital Outlay-Vehicles 2,225

To allocate funds for purchase of the seized 2007 Navigator and approved training.

114



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 11:

FINANCE MATTERS

B. Sale of Real Property on GovDeals

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The Board adopted the enclosed resolutions authorizing the sale of property to include the Brown
Farm Ridge, Inc. and Mill Ridge properties at the March 3, 2015 Board meeting. All of the
properties in question were donated to the County. The Board already declared the properties
surplus and the adoption of the included resolutions were necessary to start the sale process.
After considerable discussion, direction was given to set the minimum bid for both properties at
half of the current tax value

The sale of the properties closed with no offers to purchase. However, staff has received an offer
for the Brown property in the amount of $3,000. The current tax value is $26,000.

Staff would recommend the Board accept the offer of $3,000 and start the upset bid process since
the auction was unsuccessful. Staff will request the bid value for the Mill Ridge property be
lowered to $4,525 (50% less than current asking price) and the property to be offered for sale on
GovDeals.

Board action is requested to accept the $3,000 offer for the Brown property and start the upset

bid process. Furthermore, the Board will need to adopt the attached resolution to offer for sale
the Mill Ridge property at $4,525 on GovDeals.

115



WATAUGA COUNTY
FINANCE OFFICE

814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC 28607 - Phone (828) 265-8007 Fax (828) 265-8006

MEMORANDUM
TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager
FROM: Margaret Pierce, Finance Director

SUBJECT:  Sale of Real Property on GovDeals

DATE: March 31, 2015

The Board authorized the listing for sale of property located off Daniel Drive, PIN
#2930-65-1811-000 and in Mill Ridge, Banner Elk, PIN #1888-05-2526-000 and #1888-
05-1563-000. Bids were accepted until Monday, March 30, 2015 however no bids were
received on any of these properties.

Board direction is requested.

040715 BCC Meeting

116



040715 BCC Meeting

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF WATAUGA

RESOLUTION OF THE
WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOTS F-30 AND F-32 OF SECTION ONE IN MILL RIDGE,
BANNER ELK, NC

WHEREAS, the County of Watauga owns two tracts located in Mill Ridge, Lot F-30 of
Section One (.05 acres), Parcel ID 1888-05-2526-000 and Lot F-32 of Section One (.15 acres),
Parcel ID 1888-05-1563-000 in the Watauga County tax maps; and

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute § 153A-176 permits a County to dispose of
any real or personal property belonging to it according to the procedures prescribed in Chapter
160A, Article 12; and

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute § 153A-176 permits the County to sell real
property by electronic advertisement and public auction; and

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute § 160A-270(c) provides that auctions of real
property may be conducted electronically if the County authorizes the establishment of an
electronic auction procedure or authorizes the use of existing private or public electronic
auction services; and

WHEREAS, the County has passed a Resolution authorizing the establishment of an
electronic auction procedure and the use of existing public and private electronic auction
services; and

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute § 160A-270(c) provides that notice of all
electronic sales may be published solely by electronic means if that exclusive method of
publication is approved by the governing board of the political subdivision; and

WHEREAS, The Board of Commissioners has adopted a Resolution for the exclusive
method of publication being by electronic means.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Watauga County Board of Commissioners as
follows:

1. The Watauga County Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the sale of the
following described tract of land by existing private electronic auction services at
www.govdeals.com:

117


http://www.govdeals.com/

040715 BCC Meeting

Tract One: Being all of Lot F-30 in Section One of the property known as Mill Ridge, as
shown on plat thereof recorded in Map Book 6 at Page 39 of the Watauga County, NC Public
Registry.

Tract Two: Being all of Lot F-32 in Section One of the property known as Mill Ridge, as
shown on plat thereof recorded in Map Book 6 at Page 39 of the Watauga County, NC Public
Registry.

2. The County will accept bids for the property until Tuesday, April 28, 2015.

3. The record of bids shall be reported to the Board of Commissioners at their regular
meeting on Tuesday, May 5, 2015.

4. The minimum opening bid for this property shall be $

5. The Board of Commissioners will determine the highest responsible bidder for the
property and has discretion to award the bid.

6. To be responsible, a bid deposit of five percent (5%) of the amount of the bid must be
paid within five business days after close of auction. The deposit of the bidder to whom
the award is made will be held until the sale of the property is closed; if that bidder
refuses at any time to close the sale, the deposit will be forfeited to the County. Final
payment and close of sale must be accomplished within 60 days after close of auction.
Bidder is responsible for all property survey, deed preparation, attorney and recording
costs associated with the deed transfer.

7. In addition, to be responsible, a bidder must be current on payment of all property taxes
owed to the county.

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time and the
right to reject all bids.

9. This Resolution is adopted pursuant to the provisions of North Carolina General Statutes
§ 153A-176, 160A-266, and 160A-270.

ADOPTED this the 7" day of April, 2015.

Jimmy Hodges, Chairman
Watauga County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board

118



040715 BCC Meeting

119



040715 BCC Meeting

Blank Page



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 12:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Daymark Recovery Services, Inc. Proposed Lease Renewal

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The lease with Daymark Recovery Services is scheduled to expire June 30, 2015. Daymark
Recovery Services would like to renew the lease with the same terms and conditions as the
current lease.  The space to be leased is at the County’s Human Service Building and includes
13,775 square feet of space. Daymark agreed to lease the space at the rate of $5 per square foot
($68,875 per year) in monthly installments of $5,739.58. The new lease term would be July 1,
2015 to June 30, 2018. Included in the lease under Section 10 is an additional fee in the amount
of $67,718 per year, to be paid in monthly instaliments of $5,643, which is to cover utilities and
janitorial services.

The current lease was drafted and approved by the County Attorney. Board action is requested
to approve the lease with Daymark Recovery Services as presented.

121



040715 BCC Meeting

122



040715 BCC Meeting

123



040715 BCC Meeting

124



040715 BCC Meeting

125



040715 BCC Meeting

126



040715 BCC Meeting

127



040715 BCC Meeting

Blank Page



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 12:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

B. State Highway Patrol Proposed Lease Renewal

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The current lease for office space at the Law Enforcement Center for the North Carolina
Highway Patrol expired March 31, 2015. The requested renewal amount is $4,560 annually for a
term of one year with two one year extensions. The space requested is 365 square feet. The
change reflects the possibility that the Highway Patrol may be required to relocate in the future
should 911 Communications be required to expand at the current facility.

Board action, contingent upon County Attorney review, is required to approve the lease with the
North Carolina Department of Public Safety for office space for the Highway Patrol in the
amount of $4,560 annually for a one year term with two one year extensions.

129



040715 BCC Meeting

THIS LEASE DOES NOT BECOME EFFECTIVE UNTIL EXECUTED
BY THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made and entered into this the day of
, 2015, by and between COUNTY of WATAUGA, hereinafter
designated as Lessor, and the STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA, hereinafter designated
as Lessee;

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, authority to approve and execute this lease agreement was delegated
to the Department of Administration by resolution adopted by the Governor and Council
of State on the 1% day of September, 1981; and as amended on November 7, 1984; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Administration has delegated to this State agency
the authority to execute this lease agreement by a memorandum dated the 11" day of
March, 2003; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the rental hereinafter agreed to be paid
and the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, Lessor does hereby let and lease unto
Lessee and Lessee hereby takes and leases from Lessor for and during the period of time
and subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set out certain space in (See Below)
County of Watauga, North Carolina, more particularly described as follows:

Being +/- 365 net square feet of office space located at 184 Hodges Gap Road, Boone,
Watauga County, North Carolina.

(DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY - SHP)

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT ARE AS
FOLLOWS:

1. The term of this lease shall be for a period of one (1) year
commencing on the 1%. day of April, 2015 or as soon thereafter as the leased premises
are ceded to the Lessee and terminating on the 30™. day of March, 2018.

2. The Lessee shall pay to the Lessor as rental for said premises the sum of
$4,560.00 Dollars per term to be payable in equal monthly installments of $380.00
Dollars within fifteen (15) days from receipt of invoice.

Renewal Option: The Lessee shall have the option to renew this lease for two (2)
additional one (1) year periods and shall provide to the Lessor no less than sixty days (60)
written notice of the intent to so renew reior to the lease expiration date. The terms and
conditions of this lease shall remain the same during the renewal periods.

The Lessee agrees to pay the aforesaid rental to Lessor at the address specified, or,
to such other address as the Lessor may designate by a notice in writing at least fifteen
(15) days prior to the due date.

Page 1 of 7

130



040715 BCC Meeting

3. Lessor agrees to furnish to the Lessee, as a part of the consideration for this lease, the
following services and utilities to the satisfaction of the Lessee.

A Heating facilities, air conditioning facilities, adequate electrical
facilities, adequate lighting fixtures and sockets, hot and cold water
facilities, and adequate toilet facilities.

B. Janitorial services and supplies including maintenance of lawns, parking
areas, common areas and disposal of trash.

Parking as available.

D. The lessor covenants that the leased premises are generally accessible to
persons with disabilities. This shall include access into the premises from
the parking areas (where applicable), into the premises via any common
areas of the building and access to an accessible restroom.

4. During the lease term, the Lessor shall keep the leased premises in good repair
and tenantable condition, to the end that all facilities are kept in an operative condition.
Maintenance shall include, but is not limited to furnishing and replacing electrical light
fixture ballasts, air conditioning and ventilating equipment filter pads, if applicable, and
broken glass. In case Lessor shall, after notice in writing from the Lessee in regard to a
specified condition, fail, refuse, or neglect to correct said condition, or in the event of an
emergency constituting a hazard to the health or safety of the Lessee's employees,
property, or invitees, it shall then be lawful for the Lessee in addition to any other remedy
the Lessee may have to make such repair at its own cost and to invoice the amount
thereof to the Lessor. The Lessor reserves the right to enter and inspect the leased
premises, at reasonable times, and to make necessary repairs to the premises.

5. Itis understood and agreed that Lessor shall, at the beginning of said lease term
as hereinabove set forth, have the leased premises in a condition satisfactory to Lessee,
including repairs, painting, partitioning, remodeling, plumbing and electrical wiring
suitable for the purposes for which the leased premises will be used by Lessee.

6. The Lessee shall have the right during the existence of this lease, with the
Lessor's prior_consent, to make alterations, attach fixtures and equipment, and erect
additions, structures or signs in or upon the leased premises. Such fixtures, additions,
structures or signs so placed in or upon or attached to the leased premises under this lease
or any prior lease of which this lease is an extension or renewal shall be and remain the
property of the Lessee and may be removed therefrom by the Lessee prior to the
termination of this lease or any renewal or extension thereof, or within a reasonable time
thereafter. The Lessee shall have no duty to remove any improvement or fixture placed
by it on the premises or to restore any portion of the premises altered by it. In the event
Lessee elects to remove his improvements or fixtures and such removal causes damage or
injury to the demised premises, Lessee will repair only to the extent of any such damage
or injury.

7. If the said premises be destroyed by fire or other casualty without fault of the
Lessee, this lease shall immediately terminate and the rent shall be apportioned to the
time of the damage. In case of partial destruction or damage by fire or other casualty
without fault of the Lessee, so as to render the premises untenantable in whole or in part,
there shall be an appointment of the rent until the damage has been repaired. During such
period of repair, Lessee shall have to right to obtain similar office space at the expense of

131



040715 BCC Meeting

the Lessee or the Lessee may terminate the lease by giving fifteen (15) day s written
notice to the Lessor.

8. Lessor shall be liable to Lessee for any loss or damages suffered by Lessee
which are a direct result of the failure of Lessor to perform an act required by this lease,
and provided that Lessor could reasonably have complied with said requirement.

9. Upon termination of this lease, the Lessee will peaceably surrender the leased
premises in as good order and condition as when received, reasonable use and wear and
damage by fire, war, riots, insurrection, public calamity, by the elements, by act of God,
or by circumstances over which Lessee had no control or for which Lessor is responsible
pursuant to this lease, excepted.

10. The Lessor agrees that the Lessee, upon keeping and performing the
covenants and agreements herein contained, shall at all times during the existence of this
lease peaceably and quietly have, hold, and enjoy the leased premises free from the
adverse claims of any person.

11. The failure of either party to insist in any instance upon strict performance of
any of the terms and conditions herein set forth shall not be construed as a waiver of the
same in any other instance. No modification of any provision hereof and no cancellation
or surrender thereof shall be valid unless in writing and signed and agreed to by both
parties.

12. Any hold over after the expiration of the said term or any extension thereof,
shall be construed to be a tenancy from month to month, and shall otherwise be on the
terms and conditions herein specified, so far as applicable; however, either party shall
give not less than sixty (60) days written notice to terminate the tenancy.

13. The parties to this lease agree and understand that the continuation of this
lease agreement for the term period set forth herein, or any extension or renewal thereof,
is dependent upon and subject to the appropriation, allocation or availability of funds for
this purpose to the agency of the Lessee responsible for payment of said rental. The
parties to this lease also agree that in the event the agency of the Lessee or that body
responsible for the appropriations of said funds, in its sole discretion, determines, in view
of its total local office operations that available funding for the payment of rents are
insufficient to continue the operation of its local offices on the premise leased herein, it
may choose to terminate the lease agreement set forth herein by giving Lessor written
notice of said termination, and the lease agreement shall terminate immediately without
any further liability to Lessee.

14. All notices herein provided to be given, or which may be given by either party
to the other, shall be deemed to have been fully given when made in writing and
deposited in the United States mail, certified and postage prepaid and addressed as
follows: To the Lessor at 814 W. King Street, Suite 205, Boone, North Carolina 28607
and the Lessee at 4227 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-4227.
Nothing herein contained shall preclude the giving of such notice by personal service.
The address to which notices shall be mailed as aforesaid to either party may be changed
by written notice.

Page 3 of 7
132



040715 BCC Meeting

“N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any
State Employee of any gift from anyone with a contract with the State, or from any person
seeking to do business with the State. By execution of any response in this procurement,
you attest, for your entire organization and its employees or agents, that you are not aware
that any such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of your
organization.”

133



040715 BCC Meeting

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, this lease has been executed by the parties hereto, in
duplicate originals, as of the date first above written.

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
By: (SEAL)

Joanne Rowland,
Director of Purchasing & Logistics

LESSOR:
(SEAL)

The County of Watauga
Deron Geouque, County Manager

ATTEST:

Secretary
(CORPORATE SEAL)

Page 5 of 7
134



040715 BCC Meeting

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF

I, , a Notary Public in and for the

County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that Deron Geouque, personally came
before me this day and acknowledged that he is the County Manager, and that by
authority and given as an act of Watauga County and acknowledged the due execution
of the foregoing instrument in its name.
WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal, this the day of
, 2015.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

135



040715 BCC Meeting

Page 7 of 7
136



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 12:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

C. Boards and Commissions

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Connie Baird has resigned from the County’s TDA Board effective immediately. Ms. Baird
has recommended Ms. Donna Horbury and Ms. Kim Rogers. Ms. Rogers previously served on
the Board. The TDA is requesting the Board to waive the first reading and appoint a member so
that this individual may attend the TDA’s retreat on April 14, 2015.

137



040715 BCC Meeting

Anita.Fogle
To: Deron.Geouque
Subject: RE: Connie Baird's resignation from TDA Board

From: Wright Tilley [mailto:wtilley@exploreboone.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 12:28 PM

To: Deron.Geouque

Cc: Margaret Pierce

Subject: FW: Connie Baird's resignation from TDA Board

Deron,

This forwarded email contains Connie Baird's resignation from the Watauga County TDA Board. Please forward it to the County
Commissioners and ask them to please consider appointing a candidate to fulfill the remaining year of Mrs. Baird's term.

Best Regards,

Wright

L. Wright Tilley
Executive Director
Watauga County TDA
828-266-1345
ExploreBoone.com

From: Connie Baird [mailto:connielbaird@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 11:28 AM

To: Wright Tilley

Subject: Connie Baird's resignation from TDA Board

March 24th, 2015
To the Watauga County Commissioners

It is with regret that | need to resign my position on the TDA board. | had hoped to fulfill this last year but with a
Sophomore in High School that is an elite gymnast and the need to be off the mountain in an elite gym, | feel that there needs to
be a member that can attend all the meetings on a regular basis

| would like to thank the Watauga County Commissioners for appointing me to the TDA board almost 5 years ago. | enjoyed
serving the community as a property manager that paid the tax and a Realtor in this county. My presence on this board helped
to slow down massive spending of monies that were not there and to give us a chance to get perspective on what would and
would not attract tourists to this area.

| would like to think that this board is striving to attract not only tourists to our area but business travelers as well. All of the

members have brought great ideas as well as expertise from their various professions to the table. It has been a pleasure to
work with all of these volunteers to make the area a better place to visit and do business.

138



Thfe staf;, under the guidance of Wright Tilley have worked hard and have been eager help and keep the boaorﬂ)plmggwcbce,\rﬂseeﬁng
informed.

There are two people that are willing to serve that have either their application on file or have served the last three years.
Donna Horbury and Kim Rogers are very qualified to serve on this board and would be an excellent addition to the board to

serve out my term.

Again, thank you for giving me the opportunity to serve the citizens of Watauga County in this position.

Connie Baird.

139



040715 BCC Meeting

Blank Page



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 12:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

D. Announcements

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

A joint meeting with the Watauga County Economic Development Commission will be held on
Tuesday, April 14, 2015, at 1:00 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Board Room.

141



040715 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 13:

PuBLIC COMMENT

AGENDA ITEM 14:

BREAK

AGENDA ITEM 15:

CLOSED SESSION
Attorney/Client Matters — G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3)

142



	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice

	Approval of Minutes

	Approval of the April 7, 2015, Agenda
	Presentation of Smoky Mountain Center’s Audited Financial Statements
	W.A.M.Y. Community Action Proposed Proclamation Celebrating 50 Years of Service
	Cooperative Extension Matters
	A.  Proposed Proclamation Establishing Greening My Plate Month

	B.  Staffing Request


	Community Pride Week Proposed Proclamation
	Proposed Allocation of FY 2015 H&CCBG Funds

	Proposed Contract for Engineering Services to Perform Construction and Administration Services for the South Fork New River Greenway Extension Project

	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report

	B.  Refunds and Releases


	Finance Matters
	A.  Budget Amendments

	B.  Sale of Real Property on GovDeals


	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Daymark Recovery Services, Inc. Proposed Lease Renewal

	B.  State Highway Patrol Proposed Lease Renewal

	C.  Boards and Commissions

	D.  Announcements


	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session
	040715Agenda.pdf
	WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
	COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM




